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From: FermiCOL Resource
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2014 2:09 PM
To: FermiCOL Resource
Subject: FW: Fermi Chapters 13.6, and 13.6A PROP determination

 
 

From: Govan, Tekia  
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2014 10:17 AM 
To: 'Michael K Brandon' (brandonm@dteenergy.com) 
Cc: 'Nicholas A Latzy' (latzyn@dteenergy.com); Muniz, Adrian; FermiCOL Resource 
Subject: Fermi Chapters 13.6, and 13.6A PROP determination 
 
Mike: 
 
The Fermi safety evaluations (SE) without open items and the courtesy transmittal cover letters are 
attached for the following chapters: 
 

• Chapter 13.6, “Physical Security,” and 
• Chapter 13.6A, “ITTAC for Physical Security.” 

 
Each page of the SEs are conservatively marked as proprietary until either: (1) 10 days have passed 
and the NRC has not heard from DTE Electric Company regarding the proprietary claim, or (2) DTE 
informs the NRC project manager that there is no proprietary information in the document. Once it is 
clear that there is no proprietary information in the document, the proprietary markings will be 
removed and distribution for the document will be completed and made public available. 
 
Thanks 
Tekia  



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  Fermi_COL_NonPublic  
Email Number:  2101  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (0AA17736E4C4154CA37233EEBFC8DEB2018DE1352600)  
 
Subject:   FW: Fermi Chapters 13.6, and 13.6A PROP determination  
Sent Date:   6/25/2014 2:09:03 PM  
Received Date:  6/25/2014 2:09:05 PM  
From:    FermiCOL Resource 
 
Created By:   FermiCOL.Resource@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"FermiCOL Resource" <FermiCOL.Resource@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   HQCLSTR02.nrc.gov  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    1033      6/25/2014 2:09:05 PM  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  


